

**Hall of the House of Representatives**  
84th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2003  
**Amendment Form**

\*\*\*\*\*

**Subtitle of House Bill No. 1074**

"TO REQUIRE DNA SAMPLING OF PERSONS CONVICTED OF FELONY OFFENSES  
RESULTING IN CONFINEMENT."

\*\*\*\*\*

**Amendment No. 2 to House Bill No. 1074.**

Amend House Bill No. 1074 as engrossed, 03/20/03:

Page 5, line 19 delete "or" and substitute "~~or~~"

AND

Page 5, line 20 delete "adjudicated delinquent" and substitute "~~adjudicated delinquent~~"

AND

Page 5, line 24 delete "adjudicated" and substitute "~~adjudicated~~"

AND

Page 5, line 25 delete "delinquent" and substitute "~~delinquent~~"

AND

Page 5, line 30 delete "juvenile detention facility," and substitute "~~juvenile detention facility,~~"

AND

Page 5, line 35 delete "or adjudicated" and substitute "~~or adjudicated~~"

AND

Page 5, line 36 delete "delinquent" and substitute "~~delinquent~~"

AND

Page 6, line 4 delete "juvenile detention facility," and substitute "~~juvenile detention facility,~~"



AND

Page 6, line 14 delete "or adjudicated delinquent" and substitute "~~or~~  
~~adjudicated delinquent~~"

AND

Page 6, line 19 delete "or adjudicated delinquent" and substitute "~~or~~  
~~adjudicated delinquent~~"

The Amendment was read \_\_\_\_\_  
By: Representative Verkamp  
PBB/APK - 032720031231  
ONE403 \_\_\_\_\_ Chief Clerk